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RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS 

 
 

1. What is the age of the equipment? 

Answer: The system was installed in 2008. 

2. Are there CAD/”As Built” Drawings available for all of the systems? 

Answer: “As Built” drawings are available 

3. Is the compiled Crestron Control System available? 

Answer: Yes 

4. Is the source code Polycome Audio DSP files available? 

Answer: No 

5. Are there specific equipment replacement costs, other than markup, that are to be estimated 
or provided in the solicitation response? Our understanding based on the Price Schedule 
sheet is that the Equipment Replacement Allowance is a fixed estimated cost not based on 
cost figures and is used to calculate estimated markup costs to The Authority. 

Answer: There are no specific replacement costs that are to be provided. Your 
understanding of the allowance/markup cost is correct. 

6. Are there any equipment costs that need to be estimated and provided as part of the 
solicitation response? If so, what section of the response should this be included? 

Answer: No 

7. Are there active manufacturer warranties on the VTC codecs? Who is the warranty holder? 
Is this to be renewed by the contractor under this bid or will The Authority renew it? 

Answer: No 

8. Will The Authority be willing to provide inbound Internet access, outbound Internet access, 
or both for implementation of a remote system monitoring/health alert system? 

Answer: No 



9. Per the "Contractor Responsibility" section in the SOW item number 3, much of the 
equipment listed in Appendix A are discontinued products. Please provide more details 
regarding the "replacement parts kit" requirement. What is expected to be on hand? Is it 
expected of the contractor to purchase replacement/current models of displays/projectors, 
multi-image processors, control system processors & touch panels, etc. as critical spares 
without cost to The Authority? 

Answer: Replacement parts kit would contain items that may need replacing during 
quarterly Preventive Maintenance, i.e. projector bulbs, volume controls and the like.    

10. Can offers be delivered in person to MWAA at 1 Aviation Circle or must they be submitted 
via postal service or other carrier? 

Answer: Offers can be hand-carried to the address noted.  See Section V-Solicitation 
Provisions of Contract for further details. 


